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Brian Johnson       Vaughn Stewart 
City Manager                Mayor  

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 

 
RFP For Financial Audit Services 

 
July 26, 2016 

 
 

To All Prospective Offerors: 
 
The Due Date remains as 2:00 p.m. on Thursday, August 11, 2016. 
 
Below are the questions the City received which may be pertinent to this solicitation.  (If 
you believe you asked a question that was not answered satisfactorily, please contact 
the Single Point of Contact):  

1. Will auditors have “read only” access to the accounting software?  Answer: Yes. 
 

2. Do you anticipate the same level of federal funding for 2016 as 2015?  Answer: 
Yes. 

 
3. We typically place an information technology auditor on similar engagements. In 

addition to documenting controls related to this area, procedures are also 
applied to certain databases related to accounts payable, payroll and electronic 
funds transfer (if applicable). Will our information system auditor have limited 
access to perform comparisons on selected databases?  Answer:  Auditor will 
have access to the Tyler Munis Financial Software. 
 

4. What did you like about your relationship with the prior firm?  If you could, what 
things would you have changed?  Answer: The City’s expectation for auditing 
services is to provide a high quality professional audit with superior service.   
 

5. Will the previous auditor be allowed to participate in this RFP?  Answer: Yes. 
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6. What are the expectations regarding the fees?  What have you been paying and 

what have you budgeted?  Answer:  The City is looking for the highest quality of 
service with price being a consideration.  The City paid $45,000 for the FY2015 
Audit.  

 
7. Have there been any instances of noncompliance with grant agreements?  

Answer:  Yes.  There were findings on HUD related grants in prior years.  All 
findings have been corrected and cleared through HUD.   
 

8. Have there been any instances of fraud related to financial reporting or 
misappropriation of assets?  Answer:  No. 

 
9. When was the last inventory of fixed assets performed?  Answer:  The City 

performed an inventory count of all vehicles and equipment during summer of 
2015. 

 
10. Who handles continuing disclosures on debt, debt covenants, and performs in-

house testing of debt covenants?  Answer: City staff 
 

11. Is any portion of the accounting function decentralized?  Answer: No. 
 

12. Can we get a copy of the single audit report?  Answer:  The single audit report is 
included with the City’s Financial Audit Report, which can be found on the 
City’s website. 

 
13. Will you please provide the prior year’s audit adjustments as well as any 

management points noted by the firm.  Answer:  See Exhibit A. No management 
points provided via letter. 

 
14. Will there be a compliance audit in accordance with the Uniform Guidance 

(Single Audit)?  Answer:  Yes.  The City receives a Single Audit every year.   
 

15. Are there any local or state specific grants that require special compliance 
testing? Answer:  None outside of the Single Audit.   
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COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the RFP to: 

 
City of Anniston – Finance Department 

Anniston City Hall 
1128 Gurnee Ave. 

Anniston, AL 36201 
 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into 
my proposal response for the above mentioned RFP. 
 
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________ 
 
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____ 
 
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________ 
 
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________ 

 
 

 



Exhibit A












